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Additional Information Sources 
 
Information Type Where To Access Information 
Schedule B Bureau of the Census, International Trade Management 

Division 
http://www.census.gov/foreign-
trade/schedules/b/index.html 
 

Harmonized Tariff Schedule U.S. International Trade Commission 
 
https://hts.usitc.gov/current 
 

Foreign Trade Regulations (FTR) Bureau of the Census, International Trade Management 
Division 
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/regulations/index.html 
 

Schedule K, Classification of Foreign 
Ports by Geographic Trade Area and 
Country   
 
Updated quarterly: February, April, July, 
October 
 

U. S. Army Corps of Engineers 
http://www.navigationdatacenter.us/wcsc/scheduleK/schedule
k.htm  or phone 703-428-6413 

ITMD Call Center Phone 1-800-549-0595 
 
AES Assistance - Option 1 
Commodity Assistance - Option 2 
Regulations Assistance- Option 3 
Data Products Assistance- Option 4 
Trade Outreach Assistance- Option 5 
 

Customs and Border Protection Client 
Representatives 
 

Contacts and phone numbers at: 
https://www.cbp.gov/newsroom/photo-
gallery/photo/2014/01/client-rep-contact 
or phone 571-468-5500 

Online service that allows electronic 
filers to seek assistance pertaining to 
AES 
 

ASKAES@census.gov 
 
 

AES Newsletter http://www.census.gov/foreign-
trade/aes/documentlibrary/index.html#aes_newsletters 
 

United States Government Departments 
and Agencies with Export Control 
Responsibilities Resource Links 
 

www.bis.doc.gov 

The United States Government’s official 
Web portal and Web search engine 
 

http://www.Firstgov.gov 
 

 

http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/index.html
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/index.html
https://hts.usitc.gov/current
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/regulations/index.html
http://www.navigationdatacenter.us/wcsc/scheduleK/schedulek.htm
http://www.navigationdatacenter.us/wcsc/scheduleK/schedulek.htm
https://www.cbp.gov/newsroom/photo-gallery/photo/2014/01/client-rep-contact
https://www.cbp.gov/newsroom/photo-gallery/photo/2014/01/client-rep-contact
mailto:ASKAES@census.gov
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/aes/documentlibrary/index.html#aes_newsletters
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/aes/documentlibrary/index.html#aes_newsletters
http://www.bis.doc.gov/
http://www.firstgov.gov/

	Additional Information Sources

